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MOYLE, FLANIGAN, KATZ, ITE & KRASKER, P.A. 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

March 15, 2006 
Via Hand Delivery 

Lisa Polak Edgar, Chairman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 041269-TP 

The Perkins House 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 68 1-8788 

We lling ton 0 ffic e 

West Palm Beach Office 
(561) 227-1560 

(561) 659-7500 

Dear Chairman Edgar: 

Covad Communications Company (Covad) would like to take this opportunity to thank 
you, the other members of the Commission, your General Counsel, arid your staff for the 
proactive approach you have taken in regard to the events surrounding the activities of former 
Commission employee, Doris Moss. 

As you are aware, in prior correspondence to you, Covad expressed serious concern 
regarding the participation of Ms. Moss, who had previously worked for an extended period of 
time for BellSouth, in the substantive recommendation in the above docket. The parties became 
aware for the first time of Ms. Moss' inappropriate ex parte conversations at a meeting at which 
the Commission's Generai Counsel informed them of the Commission's internal investigation of 

@ ~ p  this matter. 

Thereafter, Covad requested that the Commission's vote on certain issues in the above 
docket in which Ms. Moss was involved be vacated and independently reviewed. On February 
28', the Commission, sun sponte, vacated its vote on those issues and directed that a new 

w m m e n d a t i o n  be prepared. It is ou; understanding that a new recommendation is currently in 
6Cb process. On February 28'h, Covad expressed additional concem regarding Ms. Moss and her 

activities while a Commission employee. The Commission conducted additional investigation 
OPc % this matter which was completed on March 10, 2006. 
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We appreciate your diligence in this matter and your efforts to assure all parties that 
faimess and impartiality before the Commission are of paramount importance to you and to the 
Commission. 

Sincerely, 

v 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

cc: Govenor Jeb Bush 
Senator Lee Constantine 

Commissioner Isilio h i a g a  
Commissioner 3. Terry Deason 
Commissioner Matthew M. Carter I1 
Commissioner Katrina J. Tew 
Richard D. Melson 
Blanca Bay0 

* Patrick Wiggins 
Adam Teitzman 
Kira Scott 
Beth Salak 
Nancy B. White 
Charles E. (Gene) Watkins 
Parties of Record 


